Mr. P. McCarthy
Regional Secretary

GMB North West Region
Columbus Quay
Riverside Drive
Liverpool

L3 4GB

Your ref:

Dear Mr. McCarthy,

APP K

Our ref: NM/MC

IRMP Consultation 2013-16

Mike Cummins
Consultation Manager
Mike Cummins
Consultation Manager

Fire Service Headquarters
Bridle Road

Bootle

Merseyside

L304YD

Telephone: 0151 296 4239

Fax: 0151 296 4120

Web Site: www.merseyfire.gov.uk

Date: 15" May 2013

| write with regard to Mr Mernock’s letters of 26th February 2013 and 8th March
2013 concerning the above matter of consultation.

| am unable to trace any response to these letters although if correspondence has
crossed in the post, then please accept my apologies.

In the absence of any response | am writing to advise you that | have now closed my
files and concluded formal consultation.

However, should you require any further information then please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mike Cummins
Consultation Manager



Copies to:

Deb Appleton
Nick Mernock
Jackie Sutton



